CORRESPONDENCE
7/24/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04824-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Daniel Smith; Jennifer Crawford; Carlotta Stauffer
Subject: RE: Dockets 20170235 and 20170236

Per your instruction below, Mr. Moran has been changed to a party in Dockets 20170235 and 20170236.

Thanks!

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Daniel Smith; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: RE: Dockets 20170235 and 20170236

Please change Mr. Moran to party status.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Daniel Smith

Subject: Dockets 20170235 and 20170236

Kathryn, we received the following filing in Dockets 20170235 and 20170236:

DN 04822-2018

Michael Moran - Petition asserting existence of disputed issues of material facts in Order PSC-2018-0336-PAA-
EU, issued July 2, 2018; and requesting a public hearing with certified American sign language interpreter to be
held in Vero Beach, FL.

Mr. Moran has been entered in the dockets as an interested person. Please let us know whether he should be changed
to a party.

Thanks!



Hong Wang

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tracking:

Hong Wang

Tuesday, July 24, 2018 1:07 PM
Kathryn Cowdery

RE: Dockets 20170235 and 20170236

Recipient Delivery

Kathryn Cowdery Delivered: 7/24/2018 1:07 PM
Brandy Butler Delivered: 7/24/2018 1:07 PM
Antonia Hover Delivered: 7/24/2018 1:.07 PM

Brain T. Heady has been added as a party in Dockets 20170235 and 20170236.

Thanks!

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 20170235-EU

Please identify Mr. Bill Heady as a party in Docket No. 20170235-EU. Thank you.

Read
Read: 7/24/2018 1:08 PM

Read: 7/24/2018 1:10 PM



Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: Dockets 20170235 and 20170236

Tracking; Recipient Delivery Read
Kathryn Cowdery Delivered: 7/24/2018 2:25 PM Read: 7/24/2018 2:36 PM
Brandy Butler Delivered: 7/24/2018 2:26 PM
Antonia Hover Delivered: 7/24/2018 2:26 PM Read: 7/24/2018 2:26 PM

Per our conversation, FIPUG has be added as a party in Dockets 20170235 and 20170236.

Thanks!





